Addendum 2 to 6100050606

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Tobacco Retail Enforcement
Invitation for Bid (IFB)
Questions and Answers
1. It appears there are only 4 required documents to be submitted: 1) Completed IFB; 2) Responses to Mandatory Attributes; 3) Certifications Form; and 4) Lobbying Certification Form. Can you confirm these are the only 4 items to be submitted as the bid?  Yes, that is correct.  
0. Can you confirm the IFB document to be completed is the Print Preview of the "Items"?  Once you are in the solicitation, select the Items tab to enter line item prices.  Prices should be entered in the Price column per unit of measure.  Pressing Enter after each price will update the Total Value amount at the bottom right.  If there are more than 10 total line items, scroll down to complete them all.  
0. The completed IFB only consists of the unit price per item, along with totals. Is price build up or narrative justification on price required to submit?  Each line has a time period associated with it.  If you plan to increase prices, those prices must be entered at the time of submission.  No narrative justification is required.
0. The Mandatory Attributes only appear to be two yes/no questions regarding Representations and Authorizations. Are there any other mandatory document requirements that are considered "Mandatory Attributes"?  There are only two yes/no questions for the mandatory attributes.  
1. Based on the documents, it does not appear that a technical proposal is required to be submitted, to detail how we would execute against the Statement of Work. Can you confirm that a technical narrative is not required?  The FDA dictates how a contractor executes the program so a potential bidder does not need to provide that information.
1. If a technical proposal is required,
2. Could you provide guidelines and parameters for submitting this document? (ie evaluation criteria, page count, etc.) The guidelines and parameters for submitting this document are set forth in the IFB. 
2. Is it required to submit names/resumes of Commissioned Officer candidates?  That can be done after the contract is awarded.
1. How many Commissioned Officers have been operational in previous years?  Three to five per Department of Health region of the state.
1. Is there an incumbent to this contract?  Yes.
4. What was the dollar value annually?  $505,500
4. How many inspections annually?  8,000
1. Will assignments come directly from the DTPC to CO (via TIMS)? Will the CES liaison be informed about the assignments to know where and when our field staff would be working? The Commissioned Officer will submit assignment request to the CES Liaison and the CES Liaison will submit the request to the DTPC FDA Staff.  Additionally, if the DTPC FDA Staff makes a request to conduct FDA Compliance Inspections the DTPC FDA Staff will submit the request to the CES Liaison to task the Commissioned Officers.
1. Is the liaison considered a Program Coordinator/Backup Program Coordinator since it is a commissioned position? No, the Liaison between the DTPC FDA Staff and the vendor is not considered a Program Coordinator/Backup Program Coordinator. 
6. What is the anticipated level of effort annually for the liaison? The liaison would be the primary Point of Contact for all administrative duties between the DTPC FDA Staff and the vendor.  The liaison should expect weekly contact with the DTPC FDA Staff.
1. The SOW states evidence is to be shipped to DTPC at the end of each month, versus at the completion of the inspections? The tobacco evidence that is collected by the Commissioned Officer during an FDA Compliance Inspection can be shipped to DTPC at the end of each inspection.  However, if the Commissioned Officer has the means to store the tobacco evidence in a locked filing cabinet then the Commissioned Officer has the option to ship the all the tobacco evidence collected at the end of the month.  The Commissioned Officer also has the option to deliver the tobacco evidence collected to the vendor’s in-house liaison for storage in a locked filing cabinet and/or shipping to DTPC.  Please note that an Evidence Chain-of-Custody Form has to be completed when transferring/shipping tobacco evidence.   
7. Is the CO responsible for storing a month’s worth of evidence before shipping? (Versus shipping the evidence upon completion of the inspections?)  If the Commissioned Officer has the means to store the collected evidence in a locked filing cabinet and opts to store the collected evidence then it is the Commissioned Officer’s responsibility.  The Commissioned Officer also has the option to deliver the tobacco evidence collected to the vendor’s in-house liaison for storage in a locked filing cabinet and/or shipping to DTPC.  Please note that an Evidence Chain-of-Custody Form has to be completed when transferring/shipping tobacco evidence.    
7. Are the COs shipping evidence under a DTPC Pact Act agreement?  Yes.
1. Is this for security work or food?  Neither.  Please refer to posting on eMarketplace for details regarding purpose of work. 
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